
From: Phillips, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.Phillips@molex.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 8:25 AM 
 Subject: GCM 10344676 

PRODUCT OBSOLESCENCE CHANGE INFORMATION  
________________________________________________________________  
BELOW LISTED 8619 HEADERS ARE PLANNED FOR OBSOLETION WITHOUT  
REPLACEMENT  

15480106  15480410  
15480112  15480411  
15480113  15480412  
15480212  15480413  
15480213  15480414  
15480214  15480415  
15480215  15480416  
15480216  15480417  
15480217  15480418  
15480218  15480419  
15480219  15480420  
15480220  15480421  
15480221  15480422  
15480222  15480423  
15480406  15480424  
15480407  15480425    
15480409  15480427  
15480426  

Last buy date (current plants):31ST JULY 2008  

Last ship date (current plants):01st Aug 2008  

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain 
Molex confidential information, protected by law. If this message is confidential, 
forwarding it to individuals, other than those with a need to know, without the permission 
of the sender, is prohibited.  
 
This message is also intended for a specific individual. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, or distribution of this message or taking of any action based upon it, is strictly 
prohibited.  
 
Chinese Japanese  
 
www.molex.com/confidentiality.html 


